
January 6, 2015

TO: Members of the MAG Transit Committee

FROM: Maria Hyatt, City of Phoenix, Chair

SUBJECT: REVISED MEETING NOTICE AND TRANSMITTAL OF TENTATIVE AGENDA

Thursday, January 8, 2015 – 10:00 a.m.  
MAG Office, Suite 200, Ironwood Room
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 200
Phoenix, AZ 85003

A meeting of the MAG Transit Committee will be held at the time and place noted above.  Please park in the
garage under the building.  Bring your ticket to the meeting as parking will be validated.  Bicycles can be locked
in the rack at the entrance to the parking garage.  Committee members or their proxies may attend in person,
via videoconference or by telephone conference call.  Those attending video conference must notify the MAG
site three business days prior to the meeting. Those attending by telephone conference call please contact MAG
offices for conference call instructions.
 
Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), MAG does not discriminate on the basis of
disability in admissions to or participation in its public meetings.  Persons with a disability may request a reasonable
accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by contacting Marc Pearsall or Jason Stephens at the MAG
Office.  Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation.

Please be advised that under procedures adopted by the MAG Regional Council on June 26, 1996, all MAG
committees need to have a quorum in order to conduct business.  A quorum is a simple majority of the
membership or twelve people for the MAG Transit Committee.  If the Transit Committee does not meet the
quorum requirement, members who have arrived at the meeting will be instructed a legal meeting cannot occur
and subsequently be dismissed. Your attendance at the meeting is strongly encouraged.  If you are unable to
attend the meeting, please make arrangements for a proxy from your jurisdiction to represent you.  Please contact
Marc Pearsall at (602) 254-6300 if you have any questions or need additional information.



TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order

For the January 2015 meeting, the quorum
requirement is 11 committee members.

1.   COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED

2. Approval of December 11, 2014 Minutes 2. Approve Draft minutes of the December 11,
2014 meeting.

3. Call to the Audience

An opportunity will be provided to members of
the public to address the Transit Committee on
items not scheduled on the agenda that fall
under the jurisdiction of MAG, or on items on
the agenda for discussion but not for action.
Citizens will be requested not to exceed a three
minute time period for their comments. A total
of 15 minutes will be provided for the Call to the
Audience agenda item, unless the Transit
Committee requests an exception to this limit.

3. For information and discussion.

4. Transit Program Manager’s Report

Eileen Yazzie, the MAG Transit Program
Manager will review recent transit planning
activities and upcoming agenda items for other
MAG committees.

4. For information and discussion.

5. Glendale Park-and-Ride and Transit Center
Project Update and Reprogramming

Debbie Albert of the City of Glendale will
provide an update on the current status and the
next phase of the Park and Ride and Transit
Center and Alice Chen from MAG will provide
an overview of reprogramming requirements.
The Glendale Park-and-Ride and Transit center
are projects identified in the Transit Life Cycle
Program.  The combined projects have a total of
$11.7 million in federal funds allocated toward
design, right-of-way, and construction.  The

5. For information, discussion, and recommended
approval of the project changes as listed in Table
B.

2



right-of-way funds were programmed under
SAFETEA-LU provisions and will be lapsing in
Federal Fiscal Year 2015.  In response to the
Federal Transit Administrations new grant
management software, they have requested that
lapsing funds be in a grant by January 2015. The
current appraised value for right-of-way is less
than the current programmed amount therefore
funds from right-of-way will be moved to
construction.  In order to meet time-line for the
MAG Regional Council approval, the MAG
Management committee will review this item on
January 7, 2015. Please see Attachment #1 for
recommended TIP amendment.

6. Scottsdale/Rural Road LINK Project Update and 
Reprogramming 

Abhishek Dayal of Valley Metro/RPTA will
provide an update on the Scottsdale/Rural Road
LINK project and Alice Chen of MAG will
provide an overview of the reprogramming
guidelines and process. The project currently has
$30.4 million in federal funds programmed
towards the construction of new facilities and
$4.4 million in federal funds programmed for
purchase of bus capital for service expansion.

  
It is expected that a portion the programmed
funds will be utilized in the near-term to meet
the needs of the updated project scope and the
balance will available for near-term transit or
transit related projects.  These funds will be
programmed utilizing the Guidelines approved
by MAG Regional Council in March 2011. 
Transit Programming Guidelines are available for
r e v i e w  a t  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  l i n k :
http://azmag.gov/Documents/TC_2013-05-15
_Regional-Programming-Guidelines-for-Federa
l-Transit-Formula-Funds.pdf. 

Please refer to  Attachment #2 document for
the current programmed items related to the
Scottsdale/Rural Road LINK project.

   

6. For information and discussion.

3



7. MAG Modeling 101

Jesse Ayers and Vladimir Livshits of MAG will 
present an overview on the MAG modeling
process.  The MAG Modeling 101  presentation
will review how MAG collects, maintains and
forecasts the  regional socio-economic data,
including population and employment. The
presentation will outline how socio-economic
data is incorporated into the regional
transportation/transit model, main structure of
the model and results that it produces.

7. For information and discussion.

8. Request for Future Agenda Items

Topics or issues of interest that the Transit
Committee would like to have considered for
discussion at a future meeting will be requested.

8. For information and discussion.

9. Next Meeting Date

The next regular Transit Committee meeting is
scheduled for Thursday, February 12, 2015, at
10:00 a.m. in the MAG Office, Ironwood Room.

9. For information and discussion.

Adjournment

4



 DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

TRANSIT COMMITTEE
 

December 11, 2014
Maricopa Association of Governments; Ironwood Room;

302 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 200
Phoenix, Arizona

MEMBERS ATTENDING
*ADOT: Nicole Patrick
  Avondale: Kristen Sexton
#Buckeye: Sean Banda for Andrea Marquez
  Chandler: Jason Crampton for RJ Zeder
  El Mirage: Jose Macias
  Gilbert: Kristin Myers
  Glendale: Debbie Albert
  Goodyear: Cato Esquivel
*Maricopa: David Maestas
  Maricopa County DOT: Suparna Dasgupta  
  Mesa: Jodi Sorrell 

*Paradise Valley: Jeremy Knapp
  Peoria: Stuart Kent 
  Phoenix: Maria Hyatt, Vice Chair
  Queen Creek: Mohamed Youssef
  Scottsdale: Madeline Clemann, Chair
  Surprise: Martin Lucero
#Tempe: Robert Yabes
#Tolleson: Chris Hagen
  Valley Metro: Wulf Grote
  Youngtown: Grant Anderson

 
*Members neither present nor represented by proxy.  + - Attended by Videoconference

 # - Attended by Audioconference

OTHERS PRESENT

Eileen Yazzie, MAG
Marc Pearsall, MAG
Alice Chen, MAG
Sarath Joshua, MAG

Jeff Martin, Chandler/Mesa
Patrick Sage, Glendale
Ken Kessler, Phoenix
Eve Ng, Scottsdale
David Kohlbeck, Surprise
Abhishek Dayal, Valley Metro
Robert Forrest, Valley Metro
Bill Blair, Total Transit

1



1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Chair Madeline Clemann. She welcomed everyone
in attendance and announced that a quorum was present. She noted that three members were joining
the meeting by teleconference: Mr. Sean Banda of Buckeye, Mr. Robert Yabes of Tempe and Ms.
Chris Hagen of Tolleson. Chair Clemann thanked the committee and explained that the meeting
would be her last as Chair, with Vice Chair Maria Hyatt of City of Phoenix ascending as the new
Chair in January 2015. She further added that she would remain as the primary committee member
for Scottsdale, but that Ms. Eve Ng and Ms. Ratna Korepella would assume the role as proxies for
Scottsdale. She asked if there were any public comment cards, and there being none, proceeded to
the next item on the agenda.

2. Approval of Draft October 9, 2014 Meeting Minutes

Chair Clemann inquired if there were any comments or corrections to the Draft October 9, 2014
Minutes. Mr. Jose Macias noted that he was in attendance at the October meeting. Chair Clemann
advised MAG staff that the correction would be included in the corrected minutes. Hearing no
further comments, she called for a motion on the Draft October 9, 2014 Minutes. Mr. Grant
Anderson of Youngtown moved to approve the motion, Mr. Cato Esquivel of Goodyear seconded,
and the motion passed unanimously. Chair Clemann then proceeded to the next item on the agenda.

3. Call to the Audience

Chair Clemann stated that she had not received any request to speak cards from the audience and
moved onto the next item on the agenda.

4. Transit Program Manager’s Report

Chair Clemann invited Ms. Eileen Yazzie of MAG to brief the Committee with the Transit Program
Manager’s Report. Ms. Yazzie noted that she was presenting on the following three items and that
there was nothing to report at the time. She did offer thanks to the committee members for all of their
work over the past year and thanked Chair Clemann for her leadership of the committee and
commitment to moving transit forward in the region.

Chair Clemann thanked Ms. Yazzie and asked if there were further questions or comments regarding
the agenda item. Hearing none, she moved onto the next item on the agenda.

5. Strategic Transportation Safety Plan Update

Chair Clemann invited Ms. Yazzie of MAG to present a report on the Strategic Transportation Safety
Plan (STSP). Chair Clemann noted that the item was on the agenda for action and possible approval.

2

mms://video.azmag.gov/media2/Transit_1204121706178a6ff2a0hi.asf
mms://video.azmag.gov/media2/Transit_13011016231788a48e98hi.asf
mms://video.azmag.gov/media2/Transit_12121216271688a48ed0hi.asf
mms://video.azmag.gov/media2/Transit_14041016082287f39878hi.asf


Ms. Yazzie explained that the STSP Update item was initially presented in October by Margaret
Boone. She noted that there was an attachment #1, with a table, that was included with agenda item
#5, where practice #3 was highlighted for the committee’s review. She summarized that in order to
address strategies identified during the process of developing the new STSP, a Working Group was
formed with members of the Transportation Safety, Transit, and Bike and Pedestrian Committees
to help identify practices that could be recommended for implementation through the STSP. The
resulting list produced by the Working Group included recommended practices, of which one
practice will affect the TIP programming process. 

She noted that at the October Transit Committee meeting, committee members indicated concerns
with wording in the proposed practice that may not be appropriate for all TIP programming for which
the Transit Committee provides oversight. The committee requested that MAG staff revise the
proposed practice wording of how transit was different from the other items and then to bring it back
for Transit Committee recommendation at the December meeting. She stated that Ms. Boone and
Ms. Kennedy, Ms. Chen, Mr. Joshua and herself worked with the members to revise the #3 to
include the following new language - ‘Encourage submittal of TIP projects that include safety
elements, for improving safer access for all modes, by including safety as an explicit project
evaluation criteria for all TIP projects that currently have evaluation criteria as a means of
prioritizing a list of projects. Exceptions to this practice are those Transit Maintenance and
Operations programs funded through the MAG TIP.’ Further discussion included information
regarding the potential competitive applications process, should it be required. She  reminded the
Committee that the item was on the agenda for information on promoting a practices relating to
bicycle and pedestrian safety on access to transit stops and stations, and discussion and possible
action to recommend approval of the revised proposed practice #3. She concluded her presentation.

Chair Clemann thanked Ms. Yazzie for her report and asked if there were any questions or comments
regarding the agenda item. Mr. Lucero inquired that if the Transit Committee did support the item,
would it in turn have regional support. Ms. Yazzie replied that the new language and criteria would
address any lingering concerns and would not negatively affect any process related to the Bike-Ped,
Streets, and ITS-Safety committees, which had all previously approved this measure. Mr. Anderson
noted that regarding the new recommendations, he was satisfied that the additional language in
practice three would not negatively affect the STSP and he also believed it remedied any lingering
issues.

Chair Clemann thanked the members and asked if there were any further questions or comments
regarding the agenda item. Hearing none, she called for a motion on the approval of promoting 
practices relating to bicycle and pedestrian safety on access to transit stops and stations, and
discussion and possible action to recommend approval of the revised proposed practice #3. Mr.
Martin Lucero of Surprise moved to approve the motion as presented, Mr. Anderson of seconded,
and the motion passed unanimously. Chair Clemann then proceeded to the next item on the agenda.

3



6. MAG Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) Call for Planning Projects for FY2016

Chair Clemann then invited Ms Yazzie to continue with presenting on the MAG Unified Planning
Work Program (UPWP) Call for Planning Projects for FY2016.

Ms. Yazzie explained that back in October, MAG had solicited a call for planning projects for the
Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for FY2016  (annual budget for July 1 2015 through June
30, 2016). She had previously asked for any thoughts from the Transit Committee members on
possibly sharing ideas that the committee as a whole would discuss for consideration and inclusion
in the next UPWP. She noted that it was for information and discussion and possible action. She
advised that a few new items included in the UPWP as a part of MAG staff’s project list included 
set aside funding for Transportation Demand Management (TDM) strategies as well as funding for
MAG’s On Call List for regional Transit Oriented Development (TOD) efforts.

Ms. Debbie Albert of Mesa noted that Phoenix and Valley Metro had been doing a lot of work on
data collection for transit routes, and inquired if there could be efforts to create some sort of web
mapping tool for a data collection clearinghouse, which agencies may then use for gathering
localized info on ridership and boardings. She also added that a study on Wi-Fi for transit would also
be very helpful to the region. Mr. Wulf Grote replied that at Valley Metro there was already an
implementation plan for onboard Wi-Fi that staff had been working on for some time, but that a
status update was forthcoming. Chair Clemann added that perhaps an analysis of the pros, cons and
costs would be most beneficial for the region’s agencies. Ms. Yazzie asked that perhaps Mr. Grote
could return in February or March with an update report on the Wi-Fi status, and Vice Chair Hyatt
offered to do a joint presentation on the topic since City of Phoenix was currently performing a
transit communications study. 

Ms. Albert also inquired on the possibility of a sidewalk-access gap analysis on where there may be
inadequacies in the infrastructure for ADA compliance. Ms. Kristin Myers inquired about a transit
tool she had heard of, and when there would be a web-based statistics tool on bus facilities and bus
routes by stop. Mr. Abhishek Dayal of Valley Metro noted that staff was also currently working on
this issue. Mr. Anderson added that he thought Ms. Albert’s idea for a ridership statistics was good,
as the region’s agencies need to continually know about underperforming routes. Ms. Yazzie added
that the new Transit Standards and Performance Measures (TSPM)  by Valley Metro, which was
underway, was looking at addressing the data, for route segmentation, analysis and performance,
among other attributes.

Mr. Lucero inquired if for the new data and modeling, if the region could reevaluate the transit
screen lines, by looking at system-wide mode splits and loading by quadrant, and how lines in the
Northwest might effect lines in the Southeast. Ms. Yazzie offered that the issue might be best
introduced at the Service Planning Working Group at Valley Metro, especially in light of their
regional HASTUS coordination efforts. Chair Clemann also advised that MAG staff would be giving
an update on MAG transit modeling in January 2015, and Ms. Yazzie offered that a more specific
presentation on the MAG 4 stop model and an update on the Activity Based Model would be
included for discussion by the Transit Committee. Brief discussion followed.

4



Vice Chair Hyatt inquired if the region was satisfied with the current designs of  bus shelters. She
noted that Phoenix has had the same shelter design for many years and had been engaged in a 
shading study, but offered that they were open to new design ideas and perhaps revised regional bus
stop/shelter guidelines. She asked if there was interest in perhaps an artistic or architectural
competition for a few new prototypes for new shelters. Ms. Myers added that within Gilbert, there
had been an ongoing issue of operators missing passengers who could not be seen at the bus stop.
She asked if there might be an opportunity pilot program for a push button detection/bus stop light-
beacon that would notify drivers that passengers were present, but seeking refuge in shade or in dark. 

Chair Clemann added that there were commercial products that perform that task. She also added
that Scottsdale had previously looked into solar, but pulled back from implementing solar stops
because they had difficulty in acquiring specifications from vendors. Mr. Grote stated that Valley
Metro’s Phase III of the Transit Standards and Performance Measures (TSPM) would be looking at
transit facilities, bus stops, shelters, fleet and a number of other issues beginning in January 2015.
He noted that while it wouldn’t be looking for absolute standards, it would however offer agency
guidelines and options on shelters, stops, and other amenities. He noted that if there is a regional
desire for such a direction on this task, he would be happy to include them as a part of Phase III so
that the region would have some options to choose from in regards to facilities. Mr. Anderson added
that those efforts seem to fall right in line with the notion of complete streets. Chair Clemann said
that Scottsdale would forward City of Phoenix and Valley Metro on some of the elements they
discovered with their bus shelter analysis in years past. 

Ms. Yazzie also advised that there had been discussion in the recent past about a regional sidewalk
inventory, which had not yet been performed on a regional scale. Mr. Yabes offered that Tempe did
currently have a city-wide sidewalk inventory, but that one of the issues facing the city was that there
were differing interpretations of what ADA criteria means. He advised that if such a study is
performed, that perhaps the study help determine ADA bus stop requirements on a region-wide basis. 
Mr. Dayal noted that the Valley Metro bus stop inventory included a field attribute for ADA
compliance characteristics, but that there was still a general question as to whether that met the true
definition of Federal ADA compliance. Mr. Grote also asked if he could check the database to see
if there is an ID attribute for the sidewalk characteristics. Ms. Myers asked if the study could go
beyond the immediate proximity of the bus stop area and analyze the entire local 1/4 mile corridor
area to measure its accessibility and physical components. Mr. Yabes noted that it was important to
measure the width of sidewalk to ensure ADA compliance, as some sidewalks can be very narrow,
with a minimum 4ft wide requirement for ADA.

Ms. Yazzie noted that she would edit the ideas presented by the members and bring back a summary
list in the January 2015 Manager’s Report. Chair Clemann again thanked Ms. Yazzie for her report
and asked if there were further questions or comments regarding the agenda item. Hearing none, she
moved onto the next item on the agenda.

5



7. Transit TIP Listings and Regional Federal Fund Programming Priorities

Chair Clemann then invited Ms Yazzie to continue with presenting on the Transit TIP Listings and
Regional Federal Fund Programming Priorities.

Ms. Yazzie began by explaining that at a previous Transit Committee meeting, Mr. Jason Crampton
of Chandler had inquired about information on what was currently programmed within the TIP and
what available financial resources were there for additional fleet expansion. Specifically, he asked
that if there was a local route which a city wanted to fund, was there money available, outside of the
TLCP, to purchase fleet. 

She noted that there was a two page memo that she had prepared to help answer these questions. On
the first page, she noted that there was a list of the current approved programming priorities for use
of the federal funds. She added that items 1 through 8 support the TLCP as well operations,
maintenance and federal requirements. She also said that the third priority listed for 5307 was in
regards to Preventive Maintenance, which the region agreed upon previously. She then explained
that item 9, fund additional projects based upon a regional competitive evaluation process, those
would be the remaining funds after the first eight priorities are funded. She then discussed page two,
where she had reviewed the current TIP summary for Fiscal Years 2015-18, where she noted that in
Table 3 for 2017, there was a clerical funding priorities error. The provision for Grant Management
support services with Phoenix reads $2.3 million, but however should read in the amount of $40
thousand, the same as the other three tables.

Ms. Yazzie explained that if all four tables were reviewed, in general for FY2015-16 there were
reprogramming issues that must be remedied, so at current it may not be likely that there would be
a need for a new competitive process for surplus funds. However, she noted that there might be
opportunities, with  the needed reprogramming of BRT (Scottsdale) and the Glendale Park and Ride
in January, as well as working with City of Phoenix on some older grant closeouts. She added that
there was approximately a $1.5 million buffer for the region to meet its current guideline obligations
and priorities. She concluded that depending on what happens in Congress in 2015-16 with the
federal reauthorization and appropriations budget, there may or may not be additional opportunities.
She concluded her presentation. 

Brief discussion followed. Mr. Crampton thanked Ms. Yazzie and referred to item #5 and wondered
if those TLCP funds were for replacement fleet and small expansion fleet only. She confirmed they
were. He also inquired on the twenty buses mentioned in previous discussions. Ms. Yazzie noted that
they were in the 5307 program for Phoenix’ service expansion in October and that a grant was
applied for to supplement the funds, but were not awarded by the federal government. He advised
that the region keep an eye on available resources in the future for additional expansion efforts.   

Chair Clemann again thanked Ms. Yazzie for her report and asked if there were further questions or
comments regarding the agenda item. Hearing none, she moved onto the next item on the agenda.

6



8. Request for Future Agenda Items

Chair Clemann asked the members of the Committee if there were any issues that they would like
added as future agenda items. Hearing no further comments, Chair Clemann proceeded to the next
item on the agenda.

9. Next Meeting Date

Chair Clemann thanked those present and announced that the next meeting of the MAG Transit
Committee would be held on Thursday, January 8, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. in the MAG Ironwood  Room.
There being no further business, Chair Clemann adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.

7



ATTACHMENT
#1

Agenda Item 5



Page 1 of 1 Date Printed 1/6/2015

Sort: Section, Agency, Location, Work Year

Agency Section
Work 
Year4 TIP ID MAG ID Location Work

 M
ile

s 
La

ne
s 

Be
fo

re
La

ne
s A

fte
r

AL
I

In
 L

ife
 C

yc
le 

Pr
og

ra
m

5

TR
AC

S/
Gr

an
t I

D

MAG 
Mode Funding

Apport. 
Year3  Federal  Regional  Local  Total TIP Change Request

M
C

R
C

Valley 
Metro/RPTA Transit 2018 VMT18-

401T 27060 Regionwide
Purchase bus: 
standard 40 foot - 4 
replace

0 0 0 11.12.
01 No ----- Transit Bus 5307-AVN 

UZA 2018 1,517,250         267,750            -                    1,785,000         
Amend: Increase replacement buses from 1 to 4.  
Move up replacement bus purchases originally 
planned to be programmed in 2019/2020/2021.

Glendale Transit 2015 GLN11-
809T 42528

North of Union Hills Dr 
and West of 101L

Acquire right of way - 
regional park and ride 
(FY 2012 5309-FGM)

0 0 0 11.32.
04 TLCP ----- Transit Bus 5309-FGM 2012 1,200,000         300,000            -                    1,500,000         

Amend: Defer from 2014 to 2015. Reduce cost 
from $3,514,570/$804,353 to $1,200,000/$300,000 
due to lower land appraisal. Balance of funds 
reprogrammed to GLN15-405T. Update location 
and work description per agency request.

Glendale Transit 2015 GLN12-
812T 42528

North of Union Hills Dr 
and West of 101L

Construct regional 
park and ride 0 0 0 11.33.

04 TLCP ----- Transit Bus 5307 2013 3,105,612         776,403            -                    3,882,015         Amend: Update location and work description per 
agency request. Defer from 2013 to 2015.

Glendale Transit 2015 GLN15-
405T

42528 North of Union Hills Dr 
and West of 101L

Construct - regional 
park and ride (FY 2012 
5309-FGM)

0 0 0 11.33.
04 TLCP ----- Transit 

Bus 5309-FGM 2012 2,314,570         578,643            -                    2,893,213         

Amend: Add new workphase. ROW costs lower 
than originally programmed. Balance of funds from 
GLN11-809T moved to construction. Increase 
regional match from $504,343 to $578,643.

Notes

Revie
wed 

1.  Rows in the report are sorted in order by the following columns: Section, Agency, Year and TIP ID. Changes are in red font. Deletions are show in 
strike through font.

6. Changes are in red font. Deletions are shown in strike through font. 

2. The following are used to indicate MAG Committees reviewing these TIP listings for amendment: TRC = Transportation Committee, MC = 
Management Committee, TPC = Transportation Review Committee, RC = Regional Council

3. The year the funds were apportioned by Congress. This item is included only for informational purposes.

4. For federal projects this is the year the project will authorize. For transit this is the year the project will appear in a grant.

5. Life Cycle Programs:

TABLE B:  Requested amendments and administrative modifications to the
 FY 2014-2018 MAG Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and the 2035 Long Range Plan1, TIP AMENDMENT #7

TIP Amendment #7



ATTACHMENT
#2

Agenda Item 6



Scottsdale/Rural Road LINK Project:   Programmed as of 12/18/2014

Facilities Capital

Agency TIP ID MAG ID Location Work Li
fe

 c
yc

le
 

pr
og

ra
m

Funding 
Year Funding Federal Regional Local Total

Valley 
Metro/RPTA

VMT13-
913TA2

28971 Scottsdale Road/Rural Road 
corridor

Bus Rapid Transit right of way 
improvements (phase I) 

 TLCP 2012 CMAQ-Flex 9,194,857 555,786 0 9,750,643

Valley 
Metro/RPTA

VMT13-
913TB

28971 Scottsdale Road/Rural Road 
corridor

Bus Rapid Transit right of way 
improvements (phase I) 

 TLCP 2013 5307 5,168,246 1,292,062 0 6,460,308

Valley 
Metro/RPTA

VMT15-
108T

28971 Scottsdale Road/Rural Road 
corridor

Scottsdale Rural Road BRT 
(Phase II)

 TLCP 2015 5307 11,206,242 11,206,242 0 22,412,484

Valley 
Metro/RPTA

VMT13-
913TA

28971 Scottsdale Road/Rural Road 
corridor

Bus Rapid Transit right of way 
improvements (phase I) 

 TLCP 2014 5307 4,884,133 1,221,033 0 6,105,166

21,258,621 13,719,337 0 34,977,958
Bus Capital

Agency TIP ID MAG ID Location Work Li
fe

 c
yc

le
 

pr
og

ra
m

Funding 
Year Funding Federal Regional Local Total

Valley 
Metro/RPTA

VMT14-
105T

22488 Regionwide Purchase bus: standard - 3 
expand (Scottsdale/Rural 
BRT)

 TLCP 2015
5307 1,593,888 281,274 0 1,875,162

Valley 
Metro/RPTA

VMT12-
821T

19204 Regionwide Purchase bus: articulated - 3 
expand (Scottsdale/Rural 
BRT)

 TLCP 2013
5307 2,805,000 495,000 0 3,300,000

4,398,888 776,274 0 5,175,162



 
 

2015 Committee Meeting Dates Schedule 
 

TRANSIT COMMITTEE 
 
Below is the proposed 2015 schedule for the MAG Transit Committee.   
These meetings will be held at 10:00 a.m. at the: 
 

MAG Office Building, 
IRONWOOD ROOM 

[alternate room = Saguaro Room], 
302 North 1st Avenue, Suite 200,  

Phoenix, AZ. 85003 
 
 
            Thursday, January 8, 2015  
 
            Thursday, February 12, 2015 
 
            Thursday, March 12, 2015 
 
            Thursday, April 9, 2015 
 
            Thursday, May 14, 2015  
 
            Thursday, June 11, 2015 
 
            Thursday, July 9, 2015 (SAGUARO ROOM) 
 
            Thursday, August 13, 2015 
 
            Thursday, September 10, 2015 
 
            Thursday, October 8, 2015 (SAGUARO ROOM) 
 
            Thursday, November 12, 2015 (SAGUARO ROOM) 
 
            Thursday, December 10, 2015 
 


	REVISED MEETING NOTICE AND TRANSMITTAL OF TENTATIVE AGENDA
	Call to Order
	Approval of December 11, 2014 Minutes
	DRAFT MEETING MINUTESMARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTSTRANSIT COMMITTEEDecember 11, 2014
	Call to the Audience
	Transit Program Manager’s Report
	Glendale Park-and-Ride and Transit CenterProject Update and Reprogramming
	Agenda Item 5
	Scottsdale/Rural Road LINK Project Update andReprogramming
	Agenda Item 6

